
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Kim Wright 
Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 16 March 2022 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: THURSDAY, 24 MARCH 2022 at 7.00 pm 
 

Microsoft Teams virtual meeting – the public are 
welcome to observe via the Council's website at 
https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed except for items numbered 5 on 
the Agenda.  For legal reasons, those items will be considered in 
private with the press and public excluded. 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Bill Brown (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Juliet Campbell 
Councillor Colin Elliott 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Samantha Latouche 
Councillor Susan Wise 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Miinutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Quality Peri Peri and Pizza application 
 

6 - 33 

4.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

34 

5.   EGI's 395 Queens Road SE14 5HD 
 

35 - 83 

   



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Committee, held on 9 February and 
9 March 2022 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 24 March 2022 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing 
Committee, held on 9 February and 9 March 2022. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 24 March 2022 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive  

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 3



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 4



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 5



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

The last day for representations was 28th February 2022. 

This matter must be heard with 20 days from the day after the last day of representations  

1. Summary 

1.1. The following activities were applied for by the applicant: 

1.2. Particulars of Application 

Late night Refreshment 

23:00 – 02:00 Sunday – Thursday 

23:00 – 03:00 Friday & Saturday  

Report title: Quality Peri Peri  and Pizza 640 Downham Way BR1 5HN 

Date: 24 March 2022 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: Downham 

Contributors: Community Services – Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service, Head of 
Law. 

 Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted by GUNALAN 
GANASEGARAM 

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

 

Seasonal variation  

23:00 – 03:00 New Year’s Eve 

 

1.3. Representations were received from two interested persons on the grounds of public 
nuisance. The representations received from interested parties have been examined 
by Officers and are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations 
were all received within the specified time. 

1.4. Conditions have been agreed between the aplicant and the Police and Crime, 
Enforcement & Regulation Service.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. The steps available to the Licensing Authority: 

 
1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for,  
2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor; 
5.) Refuse to grant the application. 

 
2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 

should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which includes the following: 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Preventin of Crime and Disorder 

 Prevention of Public Nuisnace 

 Public Safety 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement Licensing 
Policy 2015-19. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 

Page 7

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights 
in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone 
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and 
impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to 
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 

6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 
Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

Page 8

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder.  

8.2. If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 31 January 2022 

9.2. Two Representations as served.  

9.3. Conditions agreed between Applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & Regulation 
Service 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Page 9

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Term Definition 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 4 objectives 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and 
who are entitled to make representations in relation to 
Premises Licences, as follows:  
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 London Fire Brigade 

 Trading Standards 

 Planning Authority 

 Public Health 

 Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise) 

 Children’s Services 

 Home Office Immigration 
 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Lisa Spall, Crime, Enforcment & Regulation Manager, lisa.spall@lewisham,.gov.uk 

, 020 8314 8390. 

 

Page 10

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
mailto:lisa.spall@lewisham,.gov.uk


Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Name and address of Premises: QUALITY PERI PERI & PIZZA - 640 DOWNHAM 
WAY BR1 5HN BROMLEY  
  

 Opposing the application referenced above   

  
Please note I oppose the application above. …………………. I have experienced 
discomfort with the smell and noise of the extractor fans which are directly above 
my property. The extractor fan is physically placed directly over and attached to 
the roof of my property and therefore causes a heavy smell within the property, 
with or without the windows being opened as it seeps in through the ventilators 
of my property. The extractors from Quality Peri Peri & Pizza are consistently on 
and the vibration it causes through my property is concerning to tenants. Tenants 
have also placed complaints about the smell and noise from the extractors which 
are currently on until a little past 11pm due to cleaning. Allowing this application 
to pass will mean the extractor fans causing noise and smell pollution until a little 
past 2am Monday to Sunday.   
  
The waste and pollution from these the extractor fans are so extreme that just 
only within a few months of being open, the front public pavement of Quality Peri 
Peri & Pizza has already changed colour and almost turned black from the amount 
of oil build up.   
  
Furthermore, fast food businesses open until 2 am and further (due to cleaning, 
etc) causes the gathering of local drunk people. Since the opening of Quality Peri 
Peri & Pizza, there has been a greater increase of drunk people lingering around 
the strip as the bench is directly outside Quality Peri Peri & Pizza. They cause 
trouble in the local area; the reputation of Grove Park is dropping, local residents 
are already voicing their concerns to the police and local council, and the 
consistent litter and wasted food/bones thrown on the streets and pavements 
has increased. Having drunk people gather outside until 2 am is extremely 
concerning for tenants, current and future. Please note, prior to Quality Peri Peri 
& Pizza opening, there was the same issue with the trouble caused late at night 
until eventually there was a murder inside the commercial property of the same 
address due to consistent fights with the drunk people who would gather.   
  
It will do no good for the local area to have another fast-food chicken shop open 
until 2 am. There are already plenty in a small area of shops. If this application is 
granted, it will cause great damage to my ability to find tenants, especially in this 
current pandemic climate where finding good reliable tenants is increasingly 
becoming difficult to find. I have been a property owner in ……… for 20 years and 

Page 29



have never experienced or made any complaints or opposed any applications 
however this is of great concern to me …….   
 

Page 30



I am writing in connection with the application made by Gunalan Ganasegaram to extend 
the licensing hours for Quality Peri Peri & Pizza from 11pm to 2am. 
 
I currently rent a flat at  xxx Downham Way with my family. We wish to object to the late 
licensing on the grounds that this will be detrimental to our livelihood and enjoyment of the 
area .   

 

Unfortunately the noise disturbance already created by a late license in a residential area is difficult 
but extended opening hours will worsen the situation.  It will be remiss not to mention the type of 
people that would be in the area intoxicated at those late hours and would bring a level of fear to 
the community, you will be aware there was an incident last year at this premises were staff and 
some civilians were stabbed by an individual entering the shop. It was a serious and very sad 
incident, we wish to minimise the risk of this happening again and in our community.   
 
We care about our environment, the mess and litter created at those late hours cannot be condoned 
and we all have a duty of care to minimise this as best we can. 
 
 

Page 31



Proposed Conditions for Quality Peri Peri and Pizza, 640 Downham Way BR1 5HN. 

1/ The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry 
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering 
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises 
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the 
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the 
request of Police or authorized officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. The 
CCTV system should be updated and maintained according to police 
recommendations. The entire Licensable area must be covered by Cctv camera 
footage. 
 
2/ A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to 
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorized council 
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 
3/ The CCTV must cover all areas of the venue that the public have access to and 
entire Licensable area shown on plan submitted during application. There should be 
no obstructions to any internal camera that creates areas that are not wholly covered 
by CCTV.  
 
4/ The premises shall prominently display signage at all entrances informing 
customers: -  
 
a) Please respect the needs of the local community and leave quietly.  
b) CCTV is in operation throughout this premises and is made available to the police.  
c) Customers to please use the bins for any rubbish and tidy up after yourselves. 
d) Hours of business to be displayed for customers. 
 
 
5/ Prominent signage to smoking customers to be displayed outside the front asking 
customers to keep quiet to respect local residents, and Cigarette waste bins to be 
present for smokers debris. 
  
 
6/ Customers must NOT loiter outside causing a nuisance to neighbours and local 
residents. Staff must ask customers to move away from the footpath outside the front 
of the Premises and encouraged patrons to move away. Any refusal to move away 
will be recorded in the Incident log after Police are called to assist removal.  
 
 
7 / An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to 
an authorized officer of the Council or the Police on request, which will record the 
following:  
(a) All crimes reported to the venue  
(b) All ejections of patrons  
(c) Any complaints received  
(d) Any incidents of disorder  

Page 32



(e) Any faults in the CCTV system   
(f) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  
(g) Advertise a number for complaints from the public and all complaints to be 
recorded in the incident book.  
 
 
8/ Management should keep staff records/Immigration checks and ensure all 
employees have permitted documentation to allow them to Work and reside in the 
UK. Police and Local Authority may ask staff to produce suitable Identification to 
show compliance.  
 
9/ The Management Must report all kinds of Criminality to Police immediately and 
then record findings in the incident book along with any Cad numbers provided to 
them. 
 
10/ All delivery Operatives must not keep engines running and gather in large groups 
outside the premises in order to cause disturbances, when waiting for orders to be 
prepared. 
 
11/ All delivery Operatives must be told NOT to park on the pavement directly 
outside and cause a nuisance to Pedestrians and Residents. All such complaints 
made to premises must be recorded in the Incident Book and premises management 
enter into agreement to resolve any issues found. 
 

12/ The premises will routinely ensure that no food containers from the premises are 

littered across the immediate outside area. A final sweep is to be conducted 30 

minutes after closing.  

 
 

Page 33



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\6\4\7\ai00031746\$e03ri1tq.doc 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

 
It is recommended that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs [3, 4 and 5] of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of the Act,  and the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

 
3. EGI’s 395A Queens Road SE14 5HD 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 

Date: 24 March 2022 
Key decision: No  
Class: Part 1  
Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider excluding the press and public from the 

meeting for the one item of business. 
 

Page 34

Agenda Item 4



Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 42

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 48

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 52

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 64

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 74

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	1 Miinutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Quality Peri Peri and Pizza application
	Quality Peri Peri and Pizza application
	Quality Peri and Pizza objection 1
	Quality Peri Peri and Pizza Objector 2
	Proposed Conditions for Quality Peri Peri and Pizza

	4 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	5 EGI's 395 Queens Road SE14 5HD
	Application
	EGI Police Evidence
	EGI Notification of offences
	EGI Premises Licence
	EGI Proprietor in support of premises
	EGI Letters of support
	Egi's late Documents
	License Review Submissions
	Safer London-Egi contract (2)


